' Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
rd OMB No.2120-0020

U.S. Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 212812011
portal i : For FAA Use Only
of Transpomation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each such violation
(49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N672V CD-97
Make Model Series
BEECH 35-33
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
CRIMMINS CONNIE Address 294 EDGEWOOD DR.
2. Owner - City HUDSON State Wi
Zip 54016 Country US
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit ldentification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
D E AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
[___l l:l POWERPLANT
D D PROPELLER
Type
D D APPLIANCE
) Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency w
Name WILLIAM E. MIGLIGRINiI / MIDWEST AVTECH, INC X | u.s. certificated Mechanic [P Manufacturer
Address 4241 ED URBAN DR Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City PERU State IL Certificated Repair Station A&P 360625846
Zip 61354 Country _ US Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per Signgturelpategfuthorizeg indiyidugl

14 CFR Part 43 App.
CFR Part43 Avp- B LM /Z%M«.m William E. Migliorini _07/14/2017
7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Flt. Standards R o Persons Appoved by Canadian
BY Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
. . ) . o oth Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization er  (Specify
Certificate or Designation No. Signature/Date of Authorized Individual
[ L) [ » ”» t
JA 360625846 thg; =‘ &M{»‘I(William E. Migliorini  07/14/2017



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, altach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N672v 07/14/2017

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

INSTALLED BAS INERTIAL REEL SHOULDER HARNESSES AT BOTH FRONT SEAT POSITIONS IAW BAS, INC STC SA01085SE
AND BAS INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS REPORT 1103, REV. C, DATED 11/10/2010

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)



MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION romsgo ¥ 20

e Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number

Transportation

U-S Department of (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance For FAA Use Only

Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Nationality and Registration Mark o ) ) o Sep'aj No.
1. Aircratt N672V CD-97
) Make a " |Mode! Series
Beechcraft 35-33 Bonanza
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Crimmins Connie naaress 294 Edaewood Dr
city Hudson state WI
zp 54016-7109 country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair Alteration Unit Make Model Serial Number
D . |AIRFRAME . . . " (As described in Item 1 above)
0. | [0 |POWERPLANT-
inl [] |PROPELLER " .
Type
APPLIANCE
O [
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
name Joe Schlosser U.S. Certificated Mechanic O] Manufacturer
Address 6210 Mechanic Street [T | Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
city Rockford state MN [ | Certificated Repair Station A8P3491579 IA
zip 55373 Country USA [1 | centificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
funished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fue! Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

per 14 CFR Part 43 a - November 10, 2016 - ?’6 /Q
App.B C

7. Approval for Return to Service

* Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

* Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED

FAA Fit Standards . . e Person Approved by Canadian
inspector . " | . Manufactn:ufe[ _ ‘ Maintenance Organization! Department of Transport

.BY Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization

Certificate or . Signature/Date of Authorized Individual

Designation No. )g

A&P3491579 1A - |November 10, 2016 % . C‘Dtﬁodd-QA

FAA Form 337 (10-08)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished _ _
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N672V . : November 10, 2016

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed existing wing tipé and installed new D'Shannon Products, LTD 20 gallon auxiliary wing tip
fuel tanks per STC SA02722CH and installation manual KB-1401-1 Rev H dated 1/1/2013.

Installed D'Shannon Products, LTD Beech Flap and Aileron gap seals as per STC SA 11 7686 and Instalation
|manual B3600 Rev. F dated 7-29-2009. . S

---END---

[l Additional Sheets Are Attached
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U.S. Department
of Transportation
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
OMB No.2120-0020
2/28/2011

For FAA Use Only

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penaity for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft N672V CD-97
Make Model Series
BEECH 35-33
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner | ~oNNIE CRIMMINS Address 294 EDGEWOOD DR
City HUDSON State Wi
Zip 54016 Country US
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name WILLIAM E. MIGLIORINI / MIDWEST AVTECH, INC X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address 4241 ED URBAN DR. Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City PERU State IL Certificated Repair Station A&P 360625846
Zip 61354 Country _US Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per
14 CFR Part 43 App. B

[

Signatu%@ of Authorized Indjvidugl 1y
Ltiern -,‘/ 2522

William E. Migliorini  07/03/2015

7. Approvalfor Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Flt. Standards . - Person Appoved by Canadian
BY Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization Department of Transport
. . . . . Other (Specify)
FAA Designee Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization P v

Certificate or Designation No.

1A 337545845

Signature/Date of Authorized Individual M/’( W((

Charles M. Studer

FAA Form 337 (10-06)

07/03/2015




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N672V 07/03/2015

Nationality and Registration Mark Date

1. REPLACED MAIN WHEELS AND BRAKES WITH NEW CLEVELAND WHEELS AND BRAKES USING KIT 199-49 -
INSTALLATION WAS ACCOMPLISHED IAW CLEVELAND INSTALLATION MANUAL 199-49 REV. B DATED 12/15/94

2. INSTALLED WHELEN WING TiP STROBE LIGHT SYSTEM USING POWER SUPPLY P/N 01-0770028-05 AND LIGHT / STROBE
ASSEMBLIES P/N 7111002 - POWER SUPPLY WAS MOUNTED IN THE TAIL SECTION ON A BRACKET FABRICATED FROM
2024-T3 ALUMINUM - STROBE ASSEMBLIES WERE INSTALLED IN THE EXISTING LOCATION OF THE NAV LIGHTS - A
CIRCUIT BREAKER SWITCH (P/N 35-380132-73) WAS INSTALLED IN THE PILOTS SIDE INSTRUMENT PANEL - INSTALLATION
WAS DONE IAW WHELEN INSTALLATION GUIDES AND AC 43.13-2B CHAPTER 4 AND AC 43.13-1B CHAPTER 11

(] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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USDopmmemol

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

Transportation
Federal Aviation_ .
Mmlnmrlﬂen

. (A_ir[ramg,_ Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

For FAA Use Only’

|

Office Identlﬁcahon
SRS

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revnsnonthereof) for instructions and disposition of this form.
. This report is raqunred by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Fanlure to report can result i m a clvnl penalty not to exceed 31 000 or each such vvo!avon (Sectlon 901 Fedeval Aviation Ac( 1958)

2340 N. Cessna Circle
Camp Verde, AZ 86233

Foreign Certified Mechanic
Certified Repair Station
'Manufacturer

T

Make Model
_ . Beech 35-33
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
CD-97 N672V _
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Qwner Oak Creek Corporation 2395 N Beech Bivd
Camp Verde, AZ 86322
3. For FAIA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
“Unit Make Mode! Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) :
JPOWERPLANT - | - FSAN .
{eroPELLER" | - - - — IS, N )
Type SRTSIR e SI | I N | I
[APPLIANCE — - - - e eea
, Manufacturer D EI N
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Glen C. Tenniswood U.S. Certified Mechanic 365547343

D. | cértify that the repair and/or alteration.mma to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or aﬂachménts hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

May 5, 2006

Signature of rized lndvvndual

7. Approval for Retumn to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified initem4wasinspededinthemamérpresu'i&dbyhe

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is x APPROVED" D REJECTED ~
D FAA Fit Standards D Manufacturer E Inspection Authorization - Other (Specify).
inspector . .
BY — .
D FAA Designee D Repair Station D Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature gi/Authorized Individual
May 5, 2006 Designation No. \
365547343 (

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

g

Reproduced by Aviation DataSource, Inc.




. U NOTICE s N —_—

Weight and balance or operating Ilmltatfon changes shall be entered in the appmpnate alrcraﬂ‘ record An alteratlon must be e, ;
_ compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued confonmty wnh the applicable & am/vorthmess requmements

i

T N A T - — —— o v

8. Description of Work: Accomplished Y : ' -
. (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldentlfy with atmraﬁ natlonallty and registration. mark and date.work completed ).

May5, 2006 -  Beech 35-33 SIN CD-97 Tach Time 5112.53

Removed existing Hartzell Propeller and existing Govemor.
Installed new McCauley Propeller Model Number 2A37C223-C and new McCauIey Governor Model Number CZQOD3/T 35in accordanoe
with STC Number SA1489GL and Technical Report Number 783 and Technical Report Number 889.

e TR e e s e DY memtr e s fm i em T imil e e e St

~.—..—|No Change-in.Weight and-Balance. - - - -~~~ — -~ ~— - -

Continued Airworthiness inspect every annual per FAR 43 Appendix D.

P e i A e T T — A T g e 2 e wDrn sz g T oty o2 e

3

D Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171
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U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification
WPo7sHL M=

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type a

exceed $1,000 for each such viol

Il entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

ation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to

1. A ft Make Model
- Alrera BEECHCRAFT 35-33
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
CD-97 N672v
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner A
Oak Creek Corporation PO Box 20393
Sedona, AZ. 86341
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) %
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Xind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Christian L. Boone
609 W. Mirage Loop

Casa Grande, AZ. 85222

X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic

2811941

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

information furnished herein i

s true and correct to the best of my knowledge./

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the

Date
September 1, 2005

Sig}atu)'o Atthdfi

dividual

. =

Christian L. Boone

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identifi

ed in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by

Canada Airworthiness Group

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/] APPROVED REJECTED
FAA Fit. Standards . - Other (Specify)
BY Inspector Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Appoved by Transport

Date of Approval or Rejection
September 01, 2005

Cenrtificate or Designation No.

2811941

Signature of i Individual

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

Christian L. Boone




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropniate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N672V BEECHCRAFT 35-33 CD-97 September 01, 2005
Jigged & shored aircraft. Removed all tail flight surfaces. Removed top L/H fuselage, AFT-most, skin &
replaced with new 33-410031-29 skin, after splicing stringers 0, 3L, 4L & 6L, at approximate body station
236, with new factory stringer material (P/N 02-440011-11). Replaced all skin doublers.
Removed top R/H fuselage, AFT-most, skin & replaced with new skin panel (P/N 33-410031-26) after
splicing stringers 4R & 6R with new factory stringer material (P/N 02-440011-11). Replaced all skin
doublers.

Removed bulkhead at station 256 & replaced with new 002-440023-7 bulkhead, using horizontal stabilizers
& vertical stabilizer to properly locate bulkhead.

Removed & replaced belly skin, AFT-most, with new (P/N 33-410031-31). Installed aircraft data plate on new
bellyskin & replaced tie down ring with new ring (P/N 002-440000-53).

Removed & replaced keel channels, AFT-most, with new (P/N 35-410000-48 [L/H],
P/N 35-410000-49 [R/H])).

Removed & replaced, AFT-most, LT side skin panel with new skin (P/N 33-410031-25) & all associated
doublers.

Removed & replaced bulkhead at STA 272 with new butkhead (P/N 002-440024-65) using tail flight control
surfaces to properly locate bulkhead.

Re-installed all stabilizers using new hardware. Re-rigged all flight controls.
Since all repair parts were factory original no weight and balance change.

All work done in acoordance with AC43.13-1B, Para. 4-57 & current Beech F33 Maintenance Manual.

Fede e de e de o de e v ded e e v e e 3k e de e o de e e de Fovk ek NOTHING FOLLOWS Fede e o 9 e e e ok s e e e e e e e e e e ok ok e ek e e

[ Additional Sheets Are Attatched

Reproduced by Avantext, Inc. *U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




0

U.§ Department of

Admiaistration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
e (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) . For FAA Use Only

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

R 07

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions and disposition of this form.
This report Is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 or each such violation {Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

<

Make Mode!
Beech 35-33
1. Alreratt Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark .
CD-97 Ne72v
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Qak Creek Corporation ‘ P.O Box 20393
Sedona, AZ 86341
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
L] X
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type 1 ]
IAPPLIANCE
Manufacturer D L__I

8. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Namea and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Glen Tenniswood
2340 N. Cessna Circle
Camp Verde, AZ 86322

U.S. Certified Mechanic

365547343

| | Foreign Certified Mechanic

[~ | | Certified Repair Station

[ 1 | Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 abave and described on the reverss or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedaral Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
Februari 9, 2002

Individual

R

7. Approval for Return to Sarvice

E APPROVED D REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

D FAA Fit Standards
inspector

BY

D Manufacturer

] | Inspection Authorization

A

Other (Specify)

D FAA Designee

D Repair Station

Canada Airworthiness Group

D Person Approved by Transport

Date of Approval or Rejection
February 9, 2002

Certificate or
Designation No.

365547343

Signafire of Authorized lndiw y!

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

- Reproduced by Aviation DataSource, Inc.
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‘NOTICE

Weight and balance.or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriete aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

. Description of Work Accomplished

‘February 9, 2002 Beech 35-33 S/NCD 97 Tach Time 4897.47 N672V

- C e eva e -~ . W Ee - - o= N R

aircraft in accordance with
approved. ~-- - - . oer e oo

Continued Airworthiness inspect every annual per FAR 43 appendix‘ D) (6). -

P Y — e B

" (If more space’is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality ‘and registration mark and date work completed.)

5

- o

Replaced the following cable assemblies; the batte'ryjto ground, battery to starter solenoid, starter solenoid to starter, and engine to airframe

retun ground. Thess cables were replaced with #1 gauge copper cable assemblies which were manufactured by Bogert Aviation for this
STC #SA3531NM, drawing number BC2-1, and instruction numbered BC2-1. All cable assemblies are FAA/PMA

end

[ Acditions! Shests Are Attached

444444

U.S.GP0:1989-0-663-171




. ? witots - . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. -
onr%:e@gc:n"fn"o'n“w“ . (Aurframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appllance)
mmmk B T T T L s =t L CUSUTLL DIC UV SN

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Offl ﬁdentmcatlon

257

K¢

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

INSTRUCTlONS Printortypeall entries. SeeFAR 43 9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for mstructlons
and dnspositlon of this form. This reportis requxred by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Fa:lure to report can resultin acivil penalty notto exceed $1, 000

. JfMake 7 T ] CLn ST ) Model
{ . O[5 BEECHCRAFT @ o - 35-33
‘ 1. Alrcratt | Serial No. ‘ Nationality and Registration Mark

[ RA . . R y

!

- . cp97 D : : - N672V
Name (As shown on-registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
-- o OAK CREEK CORPORATION. P.0O. BOX 20393
2. Owner . , . .. | sEDONA, ARIZONA 86341

3. For FAA Use Only

,
. {
o)

_—— — e e - -
4
|
i

1 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
| Unit Make . " Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | . - e e (As described in Item 1 above) . X
POWERPLANT | = - A S
5 o
| - |PROPELLER
Type B
A .
APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

C.- Certificate No:.

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency ~
ARIZONA AIR-CRAFTSMAN , INC. . 1U.S. Certificated Mechanic
2020 CLUBHOUSE DRIVE :Foreign Certificated Mechanic
PRESCOTT, ARIZONA 86301 X | Certificated Repair Station ZM3R029M
‘Manufacturer

turnished herein is true and correct to the best of my-knowledge.

D. lcertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the umt(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations’and that the lnformatlon

Date .. - . Signature of Authorized lndivi

11-24-97

. A 7. Approval for l#turn To Service

!

Pursuant to the authonty gnven persons specified below, the unit |dent|f|ed in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED 00 REJECTED _

. Other S ecif]
r'gAelztaftandards - |Manufacturer - | - Inspection Authorization °r (Specily) S
BY d ‘
FAA Designee X {Repair Station 33?:&%?@%‘?&#&?3?338 n
Datepprproval or Rejection Certificate or Slgnature of Authgyized lnleldl
11-24-97 Designation No:
. ZM3R029M

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

~ ~




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous al@rations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished"
(If more space IS requ:red attach addltlonal sheets Identlly w:th alrcrall natlonallty and reg:stratlon mark and date work completed. )

Inspected previously installed InterAv Alternator conversion for
conformity to S.T.C. S.A. 334SW ‘and InterAv installation instructions
#65-113. . Replaced 50 AMP generator C.B. with 60 AMP breaker

PN 295-29694 and installed 5 AMP C.B. in positive circuit betwéen

bus and 0.V. relay. Installation now conforms to S.T.C. S.A. 334SW
and InterAv installation instructions #66-~113. Revised weight and
balance and equipment list.

R R Rk e R N e e e T

. -
{

'

{0 Additional Sheets Are Attached

RU.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157
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U.S DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION™f AR Form Approve
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION : <8 996 | Budger Bureau No. 04-R060.1
5 FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION < OFicE e
Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Apgpliance) /{l\*" \ﬁ"
{Airframe, Po 2] ’ P e PR TN = WSO "I ¥

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43?‘};&"{}1‘51: B.and AC 43.9~1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE ' MCOEL
Bee L. ; 35-33
1. MIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. 'MATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
CD-97 5 Me7222V
INAME {As shown on registration certificate) ADORESS (As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER . SH30 Cavlsbadd BLud
- DCnv\)‘S D\AH-P)L\ i CawL.(L,QQl CcHh. 52009

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

. 4. UNIT IDENTIFIQTIOH i : 5. TYPE
. . ALTER-
UNIT MAKE MCDEL ) SERIAL NO REPAIR ATION
AIRFRAME . mmmomomoom‘(As describad in item ] cbove) eerteesssssvsssssssase }(
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY ) C. CERTIFICATE NO.
Doup'Q{ Ee/(:[o ! U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
DO teatheruo Aoz FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC APs Y73¢33y €
é- ) CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION
S @ndids, CA, S2027 MANUFACTURER

D. I certify. that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE - SIGNAT AUTHORIZZE DIVIDUAL

/~ Jo-3¢

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the suchority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
‘IP'EU

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is ] APPROVED {JREJEC
)

OTHER (Specify)
FAA FLT, STANDARDS
INSPECTOR MANUFACTURER ‘X INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
. OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATY AUTH
REJECTION i DESIGNATION NO. ]

[—10-3¢ ZAS¥99499v¢6

FAA Form 337 (7-67 {8320)
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& AN
N Teor d
U.S DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION e e Eorm Approve
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION 'Z\/ % Qj(égct ureau No. 04~-R060.1
! :-{ 3. { T.o- FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION] P, IO oameaTion
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appléjd)nce) % e pe < \{
INSTRUCTIQONS: Priat or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 A\Rp{;\;xglx B. and AC 43.9-1:\(?:: subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. CT PN
MAKE ’MG:DE.!,,i“; i“\' RN
Be ety : ‘\-—-—*‘3/5 —~373
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. . 'MATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

CD-9—4 : A2C 5V
INAME {As shown on registration certificate) " ADDRESS (As shown on rogisfchjion tﬂiﬂ te)

; SLH 30 CovLI[oa {9

2. OWNER
Cennrs  D'Antrs i Covlsbel, (4. 32003
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY .

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION S. TYPE
UNIT MAKE ) MCDEL . SERIAL NO. LEPAIR ::’;:
AIRFRAME CELPPI0040000000000004 (As described in item 1 above) sersrersersesssrssssse D(
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE mnuncruuu.
i 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT :
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
. ! DL U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC ]
Dou) o Lelcls A FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC BesYy9633y 4
RO ) Weettervene Ao CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION '
é—S Co hﬂ/ '¢fo_ 674 . 3 2 DA MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that cthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is trué and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGNATURE OF 'AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL

/—/0-36 - LTSS —

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE N

Pursuane co che authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in icem 4 was_inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Pederal Aviation Administration and is [ APPROVED []REJECI;EU .

J OTHER (Speci
FAA LT, STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specify)
INSPECTOR !
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE_OF AUTHORIZ 5y
REJECTION _ |oesioNaTioN No. aﬂ@
/—(0-FG THSH73639v¢ ; ,

- (8320)

FAA Form 337 (7-67)
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/-"'é
7 -\
U.S DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION . 0 Form Approved
FEDERAL AWATION ADMINISTRATION &o W | Budger Bureau No. 04-RoG0.1
“/{Qon~* | = FOR FAA USE ONLY
Vg
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERAT!QN. 5 OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) A0 o\m\‘h‘t
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form. O v
MAKE !MCDEL™ T -
& eee I/\ : ?) S - 5 2
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. "MATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
CD-97 A 672V
) O_WNER INAME {As shown on registration certificate) .AD?E{S;gscsf:n-}nbr:ggfrcgﬂcidiﬁccro)
| Denni's D 'Antin i Cavlsbad, (A. 18009
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY .
4. UNIT 1DENTIFICATION S. TYPE
CDE SERIAL NO. ALTER-
uNIr MAKE MCDEL reraie | 20
AIRFRAME POPNIIIPII PP P0000000 04 (As described in item ] abovo)mmnmmo >(
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
E .
APPLIANCE - oracionen
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
'DQU,.C( Edde ) U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC .
DA08] LJe et+her vare. Ave FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC APsy~ 363/ (
Es . ‘ CERMFICATED REPAIR STATION
cond) Jb’ A9 2037 MANUFACTURER

D. I certify- that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
sttachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGNATURE OF ‘AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL

/-29-4F

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuine to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Avistion Administration and is APPROVED C]REJECI%D

FAA FLT. STANDARDS OTHER (Specify)
fortiaid MANUFACTURER 7( INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
8Y CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF APPRQVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATU OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION . DESIGNATION NO.
//—2F -G 5 ZASYT7¢6 33y ¢ 5_9 ?

FAA Form 337 (7-67 S (8320)
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FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA RO. [N/ DATE: 2 ,24/ ?«/

Form Approved

' MB No. 2120-0020
~ . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. Co o OFM AR Use O
. se
(Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Gifice identification L
Administration - ; P -S2 TSP
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ali entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions

and disposition of this farm. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failureto reportcan resultin a cwxl penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make 7 o LT o Model’f' - T
L « ‘Beéch |+ .- -G tee o+ | o - 3533

1. Aircraft
Serial No. - T , - | Nationality and Registration Mark

Name (As shown on registration cemhcate) . Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Ron Eierbach - ’ . 2182 Borg Dr,
: o : Sandy, UT 84092

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit ldentification 5. Type

Unit . . . Model Serial No. Hepair Alteration

AIRFRAME - (As described in ltem 1 above) XX

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE =

Manufacturer -

] B 6. Contormity .
A. Agency's Name and Address ) - : e B. Kind of Agency L R C. Centificate No.
Allen Woodhouse R X | US. Ceri Mechanic
Spanish Fork Flying Se’ vice . Foreign Certificated Mechanic . . A&P 1547790 1A
2050 No. 300 West L . Certificated Repair Station -
Sganlsh Fork, UT 84660 R Manufacturer .
D. I certify that the repair and/or altération madeto the'unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requnrements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedéral Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to “the best of ‘my knowledge.
TN

Date : i N .. 7| Signat

| January 25, 1994 oo "o |- oodhouse
- 7. Apptoval for Return To Service

. Pursuant to_the authority given-persons’specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescrlbed by the
Administratar of the Federal Aviation® Admmnstrahon and is R APPROVED O REJECTED

dard . - Other {Speci e
r:;gg:o?ta" s Ma"{UfaC‘Ufo X Inspection Authorization (Specity) L

BY.

; N PR Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee ) Repalr Stauon -1 . |canada Airworthinass Group

Date of Approval or Re;ecuon ./| Certificate or .. -
. Des-gnahon No,

Janu.arv 25 ‘IQQA A&P'l 9&77QOTA
FAA Form 337.¢12-88) - . : . . = C s




‘FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY , - SR
CAMERA KO.- |\ DATE: 2" 94t - Ff

: - NOTICE
Weight and balance or dperating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An altération must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued confermity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Descnpuon of Work Accomplished
(1f more space is required, attach additional sheets. ldenhly with aircraft nat:onallty and rea:stranon mark and date work completed.)

Installatlon of a single-piece sloped windshield dn accordance with Beryl
D'Shannon Aviation Specialties) Inc,, Drawing B19000, Revision D, dated

November 9, 1979, S*“C_ $A99")$O
end




AA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY -

CAITERA ljm.i 4/’\/ QA@: 5- 9 - "8’6

U. 5. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE | _Fotm Approved. Budget Burean No. 41-BOSLE.
* APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE | Plesse prinit oc type. Submit this form to the,

Civil Aeronautics Admmxstratmn Avm.hon Sa.fety
AND/OR ANNUAL INSPECTION OF AN AECRAFT “Fidld Rep fative, . - S g

1. TYPE OF APPL]CATION (acc.k which)

-.oms:mxssumcswcsmmcu’s L a}jmmanummmmoxswma P
b, []'ANNUAL INSPECTION FOR RENEWAL OF CERTIFICATE 7T e I'MuLTIRLE CERTIFICATE UNDER THE FROVISIONS OF CAR & -
c.DAMENDME‘ﬂ' OR MODIFICATION OF CURRENT CERTIFICATE .- £ D G ) D B

Z. AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION (Mapprﬂpﬂaﬂedan Dy e . T
It is requested that the Certificate of Axrwnrﬂuness he to permit p ion of the aireraft in the following air-.. :
- worﬂnness classnﬁcahon(s). S E : = e R

‘a. B STANDARD' (NORMAL, u-m.rn' ACROBATIC. mmnrcxrsmsms;
b.DLlMlTED (SEE CAR 9)
" -e.'[J RESTRICTED (SEE CAR B L N -
(mtmwwpmemmbkmm L oo -
) EIAGmcuuvaNnrsrcomoL . L ;:' Elu-moums i
Elmm_mvzrmmns C ; T Dwmmm‘nﬂou
[ AERIAL SURVEVING - R
[J GLIDER TOWING _

N EI EXPERIMENTAL -
" (Gheck the type of erper

[] RESEARCH AND'DEVELOPMENT - *
© TJ AMATEUR-BUILT "
F_'I nmousmxnou

3. AIRCRAFT lDENTlFICATION (C\mq:!dzallm) s - - -
-8 AIRCRAFT MAKE - -z | b AIRCRAFT MODEL.- - - S | e AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO." .-~
BE/:EGH@ e LT o5 S TR CS BRRY. X S
4 ENGINE MAKE - L S T A r;ElGlNEIIDDE!. . -
Cont:!_nental R T Io..mo-J
" 4. AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION lNFORMATION (armplded! #Zema)

= REGISTERED OWNER'S FULL NAME - - e . . AIRCRAFT NATIONALITY
: Lol B AND REGISTRATION MARK

- BEEGH ATRCRAFT coammmn =

R 5- AIRCRAFT. OWNER'S CERTIF!CATION (Clukmdmwpldewdm)

RN ¢ hereby certify ‘that I am the xeg:staed ownex' (or his agent) ‘of. the mrcmft xdmuﬁed in Item 3 Bbove wimfb ig!
regstered* with the Civil Aeronsutics Adm n /s f.he Beg'nlstnnns of the Admmlstrator, Part .701. )
. “or 502 and when operated displays thefollowing evxdence af neg:strs.tx ST R :

- LDCER'HFICATEOFREGI?FRATIDN.FDRHAM(PARTA). DATEOFISSUE - _‘ - . .
: “b. [T'APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION. FORM Mcram- B FoRM A::A-scu. PART &P mamspm TO CAA AIRCRAFT RECORES s BRANCH,
s SRR W-300 ON - - o

e B pEALER'S REG]SI‘RATION %wﬁ. FORM Acn.-mr, mnm

7 vin ordter £ bo ligibls fof rogisieation an alvczalt zmiist ba .
-~ -owned bya dﬂmotmuﬂbﬂmudﬁnedbyswﬁm Z
7 1(33) of the Civil Aeronsutics Act of 1938, a3 amended. -
| ATTACHMENTS (Check which) - - R
Dmm j Dwammnmncsnmzr
[ aca-awz. - [ DATA, DRAWINGS. EFC.. - .=
[ AcA-317 - ' [] UNAPPROVED DEVIATION m\'ﬂ

__Inspecti ﬂn‘"'“’f




AR AIRCRAFT REGLSTRY

CAMERA NO;

4N DATE: 5 _

-

U S. DEARTME":T OF COMN!ERKZE -
GMMONAIJTIS ADMINISFEAT'!ON

- " ATRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT -
(To be completed by aC44 representatme or approved repa;tr stuﬁon)

- The a:rcra.ft descnbed in Ttem 3 en the reverse of this form has been mspected and found to mnt'orm to the followmg
- (Check and complede applicoble dems) B 3
1. AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE CERTIFICATION BASIS E - : s
a8 AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION NO; - 3815 "= THROUGH suzzr S _]73- o 12
b.DAchaArruanGPAGENo____‘___ SN T
¢ DR AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY _195.8=26_. THROUGH | CARD NO. _J9=ZQ___ ,

‘a |_] -CIVIL AR REGULA‘HON PART 8 (MDDIF[ED TYPE CEF)\‘.TIFICA'IE) e E

- AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE OPERATING REGORDS N

I. m AXRCRAFI' NEW—NO PREV]DUS OFERATION OR mmmcs HISI"OEY‘
b. 3 comumm WITH APPLICABLE Amworm-rmss mnﬂmvss RECORDED-.
e [J AIRCRAFT. RECDRDS mmc.us;mzmamusmsm OPERA'!iDATDTALOF
D ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE' Fou.nwme opm;mon: e
SERIAL Ho. i : ; . TOTAL HOURS -

- SERIAL"NO. eetnn T e T TOTAL HOURS
CEERIAL NG T v 7 TOTAL HOURS.
s'ERmL NO. = ERL LR LISy ',Tarm.l-mmas

3. PREVIOUS INSFECI'ION RECORD (INSPECTION RECORDED QN FORM AG.AFS'IQ)

e« LasT Amwom'ﬂmss INSPECTION CONDUCTED /" ° s - - ks
"1 BY AIRCRAFT. MANUFACTURER . -~ .= 7. . (mu's) :

" (] BY APPROVED REPAIR STATION, CERTIFICATE 1 fio.

[ BY MECHANIC, CERTIFICATE NO.

b. E] PERIODIC AIRCRAFT INSPECTION REPORT. FORM ACA—819 wp.s 'RETURNED TO OWNER |

4. AIRWORTHIN& DOCUMENTS ISSUED OR REV!E“!'ED

£ 0 oPEaA'non LIMITATIONS. FORM ACA-308, WiAS 1SSUED ‘(Copy mm) :
b. ] CURRENT OPERATION LIMITATIONS, FORM ACA-309, IS AVAILABLE 1N AIRCRAFT
e.- B CURRENT APPROVED AIRPLANE FLIGHT MANUAL 1S AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT
a® CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE mmmnon ISAVAILABLE ™ Amcmu-'r
0l THIS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED IN THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS - :
r. [l CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINESS, FORM ACA-EEL ISSUED TO EXPIRE _
S e PREVIOUS FORM ACA-132 WAS ISSUED m EXFIRE
- BY e 7 R

(N.A.HE OF ISUJHG mﬁm

lHAUE]NsPB:rEJTHEﬁRCRAFI’”

DESIGNEE'S SIGNATURE) /l"./W/ 3

DMCR 5-3 - |March 19, 1960
wpm@mmﬂm- Ciea

'Dmﬁmgm AGA—132 “card being held by Hashmgtcn Office.
‘- Spen&number ass:.gned to Beecb Aircraft.. BN




FAA ATRCRAFT REGLSIRY

4N PR 5 - g

" UNITED STATES OF - AMERICA — FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY -
: STAN '}RD"AIHWOE;!E!!QESS cEnTIFI" 3
1. NATIONALITY AND 2.  MENUFACTURER )
- REGISTRATION MARKS Q& ‘ATIO R
BETZV 33 ~N T

-

5. AUTHORITY AND BASLS FOR ISSif
This airworthiness certificate/i
. date of :uuun:c, the mra-cff

dition’/fs

Avluﬂon, sxcept as noted
ions:

6. TERMS ARD-CONDITIONS

Unless sooner sur reeios

this oirworthiness I:Ertlﬁm'e NGt as Iung as
Y und 91 of ?w F-d-vul Avl

aircraft is registered in the .
DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REPRESENH J) Y‘ 7 DESIGNATION NUMBER

3/19/60 ( ) == TS .. | BA=GADO=5

Any alteration, reproduction, or, ‘\f certificate EY wnishable by . fine not exceeding $1,000, or im-
prisonment mot exceeding 3 yeutio or bath. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE. DISPLAYED 1 {THE AFRCRAFT 1N ACCORD-
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION REGULATIONS..

FAA Form 1362 (7.55) . e . ©052.040-8000 (8100)







UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY

CERTIFICATE OF AIRWORTHINESS -

l. NATIONALUTY AND. REGISTRATION mkxs e 1 Allcl.Arr AJRWORTHINESS. cussmcmo« T

N672V PR smm)m

3. This Certificate of Airworthiness is issued pursu:mf ta fhe Federol Avmhon Act of 1958,
The aircraft identified hereon is considered airworthy when maintained and operated in
accordance with the Civil Air R 1 ic am:! plicabl a:rﬁr::‘:frl; Operuhon l.lrmfghonsv

9

4. This Certificate 'will rem e aircraft is main in
with Part 43 of the Civil Air Regulations unless ‘surrendered, suspended, revoked, 6r o
termination date is otherwise asfublnshed by the Administrator. of the Federal Aviation

Agency. N 2

5. DATE OF ISSUAMCE o - 7. DESIGNATION NOD.

Mar. 19, 1960 Z |  DMcRsa

8. Any alteration or misuse of Hus Ceﬁ:fwﬂ S&uhable bya ﬁna of not exceeding $1, 000
or imprisonment not exceeding 3 years, or both. o
Gro . 1383 or—sossss R Form FAA 13428 (3-59)

et SRS S







FEDEV, 7 ' AVIATION AGENa TN Badger Biserecss No. 04—R060.1
. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION o FOR FAA USE ONLY
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - OFFICE 73’"‘" )%N
FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

-~ INSTRUCTIONS: Prinrt of type all entries. See FAR 439,
for instructions and disposition of this form. - =

SERIAL NO_ I NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
co-97 ) - R &TX
NAME(AstregisfrdimcsﬁﬁaﬂVe} ADDRBSA:Mmregm-aﬁmnerﬁﬁwfe)
Seven Two Victor Inc. 1406 Third National Bldg.
-~ 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION
" mopet

" 6. CONFORMITY STATEMEMY : :
. B. KIND. OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS
2 |U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A&E 1365013

R. C. Malloy :
Bownan Fleld FOREIGN CEETIFICATED MECHANIC
CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION

Louisville, Ky. ) - .
) . - | mamuracTuzer

D. 1 certify thar the repair and/or alrerztion mde to the unit(s) identified in frem 4 above and described on the reverse or

ents hereto have been made in accord e with the reqgui ofP:nﬁuftth.S.FedmlAvunonRzguhnons

and correct to the best of my knowledge.

arrachm
z.ncfdmxd:cxnfnrmmunfumuhu‘lherﬂnlsme
- ‘SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

DATE .
- Feb. 13, 1969 ‘ \&) Y\/\u_l-ka—‘—\
) " 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE \
in item 4 was ios in the manner prescribed by
TIResE

T~ et

Pursoant to the andhority gi persons specified ithe unit identified
the Adnini: ofﬂ:lefg‘?m‘A' Ag\:nl:ylndi.s -APPROVED

FAA FiT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER - =
INSPECTOR

FAA DESIGNEE REPAIR STATION

CERTIFICATE OR _ o SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL -

DATE OF APPROVAL OR .
REJECTION _|DESI N NO. . !
Feb. 13, 1969 it . /ML_%
< 0052-025-8000 (8320)

FAA Form 337 (1-65) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION




NOTICE

Welghf and balance or operafmg lmuliﬂ!oﬁ rl)e enfered in fhe appropriafe aircraft record.
An alferation must be compatible” wﬁ'h“d"“ﬁ ous‘ alferahons o dssure confmued conformlfy wri'h the -
applicable airworthiness requirements. ) : :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If morg%sbéce 12 rsqé‘#ed;rmch addmonar ‘sheefs. _Identify with air--
craft nafionality and re sfrahon mar]( and date’ GE pleted.) ;= :

b mmupmzoo. T A1Y work ¢
done in a.ccordaneo uit.r AC 1.3.13-2. '

'Haemdiosar.mtal.odinmchamthatthqmdthstmthe red loads.
The wiring is installed in such a manner as to minimise the possibility.iof fire asnd
smoke hazard. All neceasary functional tests have been performed. Interconnection
‘dmandeablummpportodtoamdcham " The equipzment is located where it
uillobta.tnsufficienteoolingnthatit-ﬂlmunmkomnrdorignitemdi-
ly the flammable parts of the airplane

Adircraft
HEMOVED ¢ Lo )
Harcoxarkn—tm.aauivcr“ _"70’““*63
) - power npply T BaD: 52
ADis o : - .
Narco AT6A - panel unit . - 2,0
- rexote undt. - 5.7
mtm ir N V >' o 0-3

Alpha 20 = indicator .
145428 + 1839.85 = 79.0 C. o.g '

: Analectrlcalloadanalysi-n- m'tcmdnndthoemloadh\dthinthe
| allowable limits of the 50-amp. snerstor.

KO ENTRIES BELOW THIS LINE

D ADDITIOMAL SHEETS ARE - AITACHED ( )_, :

‘LS. GOVERMMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1865 OF—761-748




AA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO: N DATE' 5 2

Soten;'rw,o-_-vfictor,:,;m._;ﬁ__:_ 1406 mm llatiannl Bank_‘Bldg.
s - Insa_ 14

MPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED ANDL‘OR ALTERED, mlEE WORK ACCDMPLISHED ON REVERSE IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTI(S AL 18, .

- T - i N n o T i K cro " NATURE OF WORK (Chezk)

- N N - o . N N " |7 MANR REPAIR MAJOR ALTERATION

s doscribed in itom 1 above) & sroe - SR Cx
. The ‘Cata - clwetion identified

plicable afrworttii

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BAL ANCE DATA  This ftem miist ba completed repair or alteration agency. However, in the
CAFTER f-l'?_ﬁpdrl and/or alterations case of a spare eomponent it w& not be completed until such component is in-

described below were made. . stalled in an aircraft. At this time, it will be completed by the i agency,

R if applicable, - .

EMPTY WEIGHT (Pousds)® -~ |- ° < EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (lnches from dafum)® USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)®

Utility - 1B41.6 . . T 780 . 1068.4
5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complete and check) 7 o i i .
. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS o= B. KIND OF AGENCY - c. CERTIFICATE HO.

] Z®7. 8. Certif hani AXP 1122429
Alrcraft Service co. o . o Fc',,':}én mﬁuwh&c_- ' A

Hangar 7
Dayton Municipal Airport . _ g ;“mhﬁ:""d{ Repair Station.
Vandalia, Ohio. : [ (Check, if repair or .Jeemt.mn,
was made under d&lega.hon op~
tion prowdm)

4 I certify that the repair and/or alteration. made to t.hn ( ) identified under item 3 above an on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requiremerits nf erf, 18 of the U, S vai] An- Beg'ulat.xons and that
the information furnished herein is true and correet to the but my knowledge

Mar. 3, 1963, R T T BHLEE é‘
{Dats repair and/or alteration compistad) ' T =

8. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (M“MMMM)
Pursuant to the authority specified below the unit ldennﬁed in item 3 was mspected in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
tratar of the Federal Aviation Ageney and is

%’APPROVED sy { [J FAA Designes - [] Manubch.ugx D Canadxﬁ.n']jemrtnieﬂnt of Txauspm-t Inspector olAircn.ff.
O g& mt ‘ |:| Repair Stition_ ﬁm.hez Bpecife) 9 4oy

:%/7/4’3 T -

of §pproval or refectiom) i . .
7. TuaEcoMPu-:rEDom.YBYrAAm
= ] Forwarded for engin comment
agA d = 1/

GA_'DO
.. FFAA designation nomben

16—54010-5




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

|cavEra No: 4 AJ DATE: 5 _ g

Tlna form must be completed in i :
plant, propeller or applisnce. = After the repair and/or alteration has been inspected and item 6 completed, the original copy of this :
form will be made available to the aireraft owner for rebenuozn as’ pa.rt of t.he aircraft reeords. The duphca.te eopy is retau.\ed by
the FAA for &dmm:stra.tnvs purposes.

Bee CAM 18 for iled instrictions ¢ : Ding' the mformabon to be furnished vnth thls form and mstruct.ions eoneemmg
ita preparation. L L - = —— - B - =3

. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED .-

Removed Narco Superhcmer and m;> untenm.
Installed s NHarco Mark 12 V.H.F. trmsceivar,-
u.lntor- power unit,C83B mdieator and broad 'band an{:ennn.

. The transceiver wasg mounted in:the- pnnel in-the -space tomorly occus -
“pled by the Superhocmer,. the: tor: -was-mounted in the panel in a
standard instrument hole.’ R .converter. and modulator- power -
~---gupply: were installed: :inthe-haggage- gsompartment with AN 10-32 screws "
and platenuts, 4 per unit. The:brosd band sntenna was dnstalled at = 7
the same location as the whip- dntenna which was removed. It was mstallt
ed utilizing the four B-32 studs and:Lfideridock:nuts provided in the -

it and the aasembly was_ adequitely aupported by a doubler plate which
‘was a part of the original‘structure;: and—-designed: for this purpose.

‘All wiring meets factory spec:lﬁcationa and was either in kit rorm

or was fabricated to facilitate installation of the VOA converter .
which was remoted to the baggage compartment. These wires were solder-
ed to their connections and insulated from each other with wvinyl tub-
ing.All wiring from baggage campartment to panel units were routed
with existing wi.ring clanped and: :npported 4n the manner requested
by C.A.¥.18, . . o

A new electrical 1oad was oonputed to be 28.55 amp Thia does not
‘exceed. 80% of the 50 amp. gemmtor by a: ccmsideratle margin.

The eleetrical source was ta.ken rron th. nnJ.n buss snd. is protooted
by a 15 amp circuilt breaker. e

The baggnge compartment has boon .placarded to_ show: the total weight
of .the radio sguirmsnt. m'mt;llo& and. . the’ mamg ‘shart was‘,revised
to show the. weight changed. A: 103 ‘Book ontry was made showing the = -:

‘ﬁi empty wight;-arm .end useful load.
'eat:agd b:egaggage door rudu: ‘l‘otal eapaeity 252 1b.,w1th ‘rear:

Hew empty walght-1841.6 11,. : TP L SRS
E.W.C.G. - 76" from datum.
7 useful load «1058.4 lb.'-'.: R
? moment B ,-145615.5 S

SitvyTsT 932!

*It nditional space is needed attach
Check bloek if additional ahests are ati 77&303_’ o
. . s T S < ULS, COVERMMENT PRINTING OFFICE -




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISIRY
CAMERA NO: /[ A/ DATE:

=,

DEG 10 196U - ©: L 130 U, . DEPARHMENT OR COMMERCE | ) - BRI No. a-Rom2e
. CIVIL. AERONAUTICS ADMINISTRATION

MAJOR REPAIR: AND ALTERATION ‘FORM- (AIRFRAME, PD‘WERPLANT PRDPELLER OR APPLIANCE)

. NATIOMAEITY AND REG!SI RATION MARK

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED AND/OR ALTERED DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVERSE IN AC-z|
CORDANCE WITH CIviL AERONAUTI% MAN A.I. JB. R . - R

- HATURE OF WORK gcua)
MAIOR REPAIR | MAJOR ALTERATION

a’identifiod hdrein complied
Sriliingss 16

4. AIRCRAFT W'EIGHT AND BA-I—ANCE DATA Th.l.s zbem must be cumple ed Dy repair © slteratlon Bgency. However, in the
mrh'b:;mt" and/or Sleerations "ease of a spare component, it wﬂl not. be completed until sich component. is in-
- ffts.ll:i‘m an mmra.ft. At tI:us hme it will be completed by the msta.lllng agency;”
applicable. - -

CATEGORY B EMPTY WEIGHT (.Pn-'d.n)' . . s Eurr_r CENTER 0; GRAVITY (luya jra:u datum)® USEFUL LOAD (Pounda)“

Ueilicy - 1820.88 - T S886 7 T 1o79.48 T

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Compleeandchéck) -~ : - -
a. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS b KIND OF AGERCY -
Ohio avistieom Compamy ~~ - -~ - - | -[] U B Cextificated Mechanic: -
- . [] Foreign Certificated Mechanic.” -
i Certificated B.epau- Bt.atmn.
|| (Check if repair or alteration- I - - -
. was made under delegation op- LT . . o
tion pmeedum ).

41 eertxfy that t.he Tepair: and/or, alteratxon ma.de mthe tm.xt(s) identified under item 3 sbove and- described on the reverse or
attachments hereto’have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. S. Civil Air Begulatlons nnd that
the information furnished herein is true and correct to of my knowledge

Dacambax 8, 1360 A .

(Date repair and/or alteration completed) Lo A £ (‘Blmmusﬁuthm individual)

. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE {(Check ond complcte appropricte items)
Pursuantdto the suthority specified below the unit identified in item 3 was mspect.ed in the manner preseribed by the Adminis-
trator and is

D"@AOVED}BY{DC' Designee DMa.nufacturer
0 REJECTED ir 8

&7

o apps ™, n) - R
7. TO BE COMP[—E‘FED QNLY BY CAA mNNﬂ. : .
o D Forwarded for eng—memng comment . EI See stf-mg memorasndum

[ Reinspected -

Al )5
(OXdeslgnation namber)

16—54010—4 ‘




¥YFAA ATRCRAFT REGISTR
CAMERA NO;

. - 'Fhis form must be uompl_eted in’ duplicate each time'a major repair and/or alteration is made of an’ aireraft, airframe, power-

_ plant, propeller or sppliance. - After the repair andfor alteration hag been inspected snd item 6 completed, the original copy of this_ .
form will be made available to the aircraft owner for retention as part of the aircraft records. The duplicate copy is retained by |
the CAA for administrative purposes. =~ T AT e ERSIR -0 IS

See CAM 18 for detailed instructions con
its preparmatien. -

cerning the information €0 be farnished with this form and instruetions concerning

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED.*~

"Isstalled s Lear AN 1L2x2 n-c-:.t.-“‘ &

|

Al
ER
it
i

[ gl
ik
'I

|
|
E

ity
it i
T
|l
i il
lﬁigilﬁg% E
F l . r.l
Hi

é%

9, HATOET I
S SO SP S V'J?Z = e

P - ;o L H3IHVYHA 504023y
*Xf additional space Is needed sttach additicnal sheets bearing alrcraft patichality andsreplatration sk Ang Sato wizk pemploted.

Fdmiiasi s L3iT ¥

Obeek block {f additanal sheets are Hull IR o e




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO: 4/\/ DATE:

nmmmmuum
Y AR _

. MP‘LE"I'E NLY FOR REPA
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL. AERONAUTICS MAN

i “mnm:arwonx(mm [
' MAJOR ALTERATION

" d. APPLIANCE

3. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA  This item must be oompfeted by repair or alteration ageney. However, in the
“AFTER the re -amilarchwﬂ-vm case of & spare component, it will not be completed until such component is in-
descri below were stalled in an aircraft. At this time, it will be completed by the mstallmg agency,
- if applicable.
EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)® EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (lnches from datum)® USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)*

prilicy 1828.05 ) ; » ' - +78.66 1071.95

>

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complete and check)
@, AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS D | b. KIND OF AGEMCY <

[1 U. 8. Certificated Mechanic.
* [J Poreign Certificated Mechanic.
| Certificated Repair Station

J Manufacturer.’

] (Check if repair or alteration
was made under delegstlcm op-

' E - ’ V tion proeedurea

4T eermfy that the repair and/or alteration made to the unxt(s) u‘imtaﬁed above and described on' the reverse or
sitachments hereto have been made in accordance with requirements of Psrt I8 of the U. 8. Civil Air Regulations and that
the information furnished herein is true nnd eomct Zv? . of my knowledge N

December 19, 1960 les M. Borel

(Dste repair snd/or alteration complated) @ (Signsture cy'iu!hcrh:ed individaal}

5. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check and complete oppropriate items)
Pursusnt to the authority gpecified below the unit 1dentiﬁed in item 3 was mspected in the m.a.nner pmcnbed by the Adminis-
trator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is - -
E‘PPBOVED } { [ FAA Des:snee . G Manufacturer EI Canadian Department of Transport Inspector of Aircraft
(] REJECTED =i FAA dﬂgt B’Repmr Btation " [1.Other (Specify) .

I tor- . i / \
AOJ,e-/q /782 - %/Mﬁ/}"l{/ A«/W
(Date & afpfovdl or repaetion) - PR Ve
. 10 BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL
DSeeattached memoran:

Form FAA-337 (482




AA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO: 4 N/ DATE:

plant, propellér 6r applisnée. ' ‘After;the répair and/for alteration has” spected and item 6 completed, the original ¢opy nft.nis )
form will be made available to the_ a.u-cra.ft owner for ret.entxon as. part of the aircmft records: . The du'phcste eopy_m retaxned by_q

) ‘the FAA for administrative purposes.

. Bee CAM 18'for detmled mstructmnsﬁco
its preparation. ;

fuselage.
- Ran an electrical load check by m:al.lhgan
unit with 14 volts and the following

v
wug c:tl'lun't'l){

HANYHE-S4

*If additional space i.1 needed an.u:h aﬂdlﬂmal sheets beuingd!mﬂ mﬁmmﬂty mmﬁ&lmm‘émmw




P ; ;' . Farm approv

- FEDéRAL AVIATION AGENCY ) Bodest Baresa No. 04-Boe0,
MAJDH REPAIR AND M.TERAT ON FDRMl(AIRFRAME POWERPLANT PROPELLER OR APPI.IANCE)

1. AlRCRAFT mﬂ; - I“"‘b,” Im_” wmmwmwww

NA] E(Fb-d,m:ddkkuf) ADDRESS saraandssnm,du zone and Stale)

Mlt!mm

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT RE’AIRED AN?‘OR AI_TERED DESCR!BE WORK ACCOMPLISI-IED ON- m IN:AC-
CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERO - . - -

BT T S -] . wATURE oF wonk (GAeh)

MAJOR REPAIR MAJOR ALTERATION

X

Y

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA This item must be eompleted by repair or alteration agency. However, in the
“AFTER the repairs andfor alterations case of a spare eom.ponent. it will mot be completed until such component is in-
described below were mada. stalle:l ‘x;bnln aireraft. At this time, it will be complebed by the installing agency,

if appli e. -

EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)® EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (lnches from datum)* USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)*

btilicy 1825.55 . +77.93 _ - 1074.45

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (C\:mpleucnd check)

a. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS b KIND OF AGENCY

ohio Avigtion Compaxy ’ R O U. 8. Certificated hiecha.nic.
Municipal Airport [ Foreign Certificated Mechanic,
Vandalia, Chio E] Certificated Repair Station.
- [0 Manufacturer.

O (Check if repair or alteration
was made under delegation op-
" tion procedures.)

d. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the nnit(s) identified under {tem 3 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. 8. Civil Air Regulations and that
the information furnished herein is true and correct to = of my -knowledge.

December 9, 1960 L/ ) N o) haries w. Borer

(Date repair and/or alteration compieted) - surhorized individoal)

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check ond complcte eppropricte items) .
Pursuant to the authority specified below the unit i.dmﬁﬁed in item 3 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
trator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is

@<PPROVED } { a FAA Designee ‘D Manufacturer . D Canadi.m; Department of Transport Inspector of Aircraft
[0 REJECTED [} FAA dflrg:t B fiepair Btation ~ _[J Other (Specify)

. Inspectm- T
. (Date of apfiraval or rejecting) . i

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL

= [] Forwarded ferjengineering comment - [ See sttached memomndu.m 7
.yﬁAcceP‘ed-@ﬂAa%M O Reinspected

| = sy ) - . N .

Reg. I NY R N e B /4

ASTN &
“H<TF A& défignation number)




AA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY

‘ CAMERA NO: 4/\/ DATE: 5 2

“This form must be eompleted in duplicat,e e.a.ch time a ma]or reps.u- a.nd./or a.lteratwn is madse of an aircraft, alrframe, power-
plant, propeliér or sppliance. ' -After the repair and/er a.ltemtmn has been inspected and item 6 completed, the original ¢opy of this
form’ will be made: available to the mruraft owner far retentmn as part of the a.ucra.ft records... The. duplmate eopy is retamed by, .

the FAA for admmmu'atxve purposes, .- . :
Bee CAM 18. for demled mstructmns conm-m.ng t.he mformat.ion-t-a be fum.lshed mt.h t.h.tsjorm n.nd inst.ructmns coneemng,
its preparation. : . . S ; L _'

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED.

cospartment
mmemmmuun—nrumm-aumdmﬁom
reading was mmmx observed: 22- mml-nh-asaqae—tm ~ 7




FAA ATRCRAFT REGISIRY

CAMERA NOs N DATE' 5 2

} U, 5. DEPARTMENT OF.COMMERCE
CcIviL AERONAUT‘G ADMINIS'I‘RATION

- - MAJOR ‘REPAIR AND ALTERAT!ON FORM (AIRFHAME POWERPLANT PROPELLER OR APPLIANCE) ‘

NAME (First, middle, lasf) -~

SR SEEEN

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED AN'D‘DR ALmED D‘—IBE WORK ACCOMPI_ISHED ON REVERSE IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH C. L AERO! NUAL. 18. - L . . . - 3 L . .

= AIRFRAME

4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA Tlns item must be completed by repair or alteration agency. However, in the
"AFTER the repairs andjor alterations ... *° ““case of a spare component, it will not be completed until such component is in- .
described below were made. :ftall;dhm &1: aa.rcra.ft. At this tinle, it will be completed by the installing agency,
" if applicable. . i . -

EMPTY WEIGHT (Pounds)* EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (luches from dotum)® USEFUL LOAD (Poundi)*

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Cbmplmmddul)
o. AGENCY'S RAME AND ADDRESS . I R P DT b.mposm__

‘O 9.8, Ceri:xﬁmﬁed Mel.'.ba.nic

[ Foreign Certifieated Mechanic.

- Certificated Repair Ststmn

I:l Mmufwhner

s D (Check if: mpm or alteration
vas made undex')delegamon o_p—

d- I cert:.fy that the repair and/or altemtxom m&de to the.n‘mt(s) xdmtxﬁed under item 3.above and described on-the’ reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in sccordsnee with the u of Pa 8'of f}he U. 8. vaﬂ A.1r Begulatmne md thst
the information furnished herein is trd& and the bed ’ .

{Dsie repair and/or alterstion complsted) N . N
6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Clect ciid compicte appropriate temu) - ' i
g::suantdto the suthonty spemﬁed belnw the umf. identified i in 1tezn 3 wis.s mspecced in t.he me.nner pmcnbed by the Admmxs—
Lor and 1is
'MPPROVE_F: { g cAA T" i . [0 Manufactn -0 Cana.d.\mDeparl:me.nt of Tmnsportlnspector-of A
0O reJECTED EI CAA Aviation B’Repm- Sta.tmn O Other (Spmfy)
Safety Ageaﬂ: i

/@7//22;/¢é&

/(Dntu of -p;xon.l ar rejeot{on) ..
7. Td/ EE COMPLETED ONLY BY C-AA mm

Form ACA-337 (4-52)




AA ATRCRAFT REGISTIKRY

CAM.'ERA} NO: N DA’l'E 5 2

This form must be mmplefedhduphmteeschtmneam;orrepurmdjmmtmnxsmdeofsn aircraft, amfmme power-
_ plant, propeiler or appliance. _After the repair and/or : alteration has been inspected and item 6 completed, the original ‘copy, of this .
*form will be made available to the mrcmft owner. for retemtmn aa part of the mrcmﬂ: reeord.s. The duphmte copy is retained by
the CAA for ndmmxstmtxve purposa. - E

’w.mm‘me—m _aystam 4%
imstalled idesticsl to the
mﬂ*“ﬂﬂmw
-i-—:
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